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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

MEMORANDUM ON PRESIDENTIAL POWER TO GRANT REPRIEVES
AND PARDONS

The President's power to grant reprieves and pardons is provided
in Article II, Section 2, Clause 1 of the Constitution. .It extends to
all offenses against the United States except in cases of impeachment.

The pardon power is exclusively that of the chief executive, Bozel v.
United States, 139 F.2d 153 (1943) (cert. denied, 321 U.S. 800) and

is not subject to legislative control. Yelvington v. Presidential
Pardon and Parole Attorneys, 211 F.2d 642, 94 U.S. App. D.C. 2.

The pardon power may be exercised at any time after the commission
of an offense, either before legal proceedings are taken, or during
their pendancy, or after conviction and judgment. Ex Parte Garland,
71 U.S. 366 (1867), Brown v. Walker, 161 U.S. (1896). The power
extends to cases of criminal contempt. Ex Parte Grossman, 267 U.S.

87 (1925).
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

August 22, 1974 .

Dear Mr, Attorney General:

By this letter I am requesting your legal opinion

concerning papers and other historical materials

retained by the White House during the administration

of former President Richard M, Nixon and now in the
possession of the United States or its officials, Some

such materials were left in the Executive Office Building

or in the White House at the time of former President Nixon's -
departure; others had previously been deposited with the
Administrator of General Services,

I would like your advice concerning ownership of these
materials and the obligations of the government with
respect to subpoenas or court orders issued against the
government or its officials pertaining to them.,

Sincerely,

7

Gerald R, Ford

The Honorable William B. Saxbe
The Attorney General
Washington, D. C.



























THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

August 22, 1974 ,

Dear Mr. Attorney General:
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concerning papers and other historical materials

retained by the White House during the administration

of former President Richard M. Nixon and now in the
possession of the United States or its officials, Some

such materials were left in the Executive Office Building

or in the White House at the time of former President Nixon's
departure; others had previously been deposited with the
Administrator of General Services,

I would like your advice concerning ownership of these
materials and the obligations of the government with
respect to subpoenas or court orders issued against the
government or its officials pertaining to them,

Sincerely,

£l =

Gerald R. Ford

The Honorable William B. Saxbe
The Attorney General
Washington, D, C,
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

August 24, 1974

MEMORANDUM FOR

The Honorable Laurence H., Silberman
Deputy Attorney General
Department of Justice

Subject: Matters related to subjects of opinion requested
August 22 from the Attorney General

Attached are copies of the following:

(1) Case pending in Charlotte, North Carolina, which
~ arises from incidents during Billy Graham Day on
October 15, 1971:

(a) Copy of memorandum from William Henkel, Jr,,
to Dudley H., Chapman dated August 22, 1974, with
attachment,

(b) Memorandum between same parties dated
August 23, 1974.

(2) Cases of U, S, v, Means & Banks (Wounded Kne€''):

(a) Memorandum from Skip Williams to me dated
August 19, 1974, with attachment (please note that
this attachment relates to the order of August 13, 1974,
when there has since been a supplemental order of
August 15, 1974, of which we need a copy).

(b) Copy of memorandum dated August 13, 1974, from
U. S, Attorney Earl Kaplan to Roger Cubbage in your
Department,

(3) Case of U. S, v. John B, Connally: copy of letter to
J. Fred Buzhardt of August 15, 1974, from the Watergate
Special Prosecution Force.
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(4) Case of U, S. v, Mitchell, et al,, Criminal No, 74-110,
which is set for trial in the District starting September 30,
1974:

(a) Three items of correspondence dated August 16,
August 19, and August 21, respectively,

(b) Copy of my memorandum to H. S. McKnight, dated
August 23, 1974,

(5) Case of H, Spencer Oliver v, Committee for Re=Election
of the President, et al,, Civil Action No. 1207-73, in the
U. S. District Court for the District of Columbia: copies
of documents served on me August 23, 1974,

(6) Case of Democratic National Committee, et al, v,
James W. McCord, Jr., Civil Action No, 1233-72 in the
District Court for the District of Columbia: copies of
documents served on me August 23, 1974,

(7) Case of Allnutt v, Wilson, Civil Action No. 874~72, pending
in the United States District Court for the District of Columbia,
and other similar cases: copy of letter dated August 20, 1974,
from James H. Heller of Hydeman, Mason & Goodell to me.

(8) Copy of S. 2951 introduced by Senator Bayh in February.
(I have had a call on August 20 from Bill Heckman of the
Senate Judiciary Committee saying that Senator Bayh wants
to know whether the Administration would be able to move
forward on this bill during the current session of Congress.)

Also called to my attention recently has been the material appearing

in the report by the staff of the Joint Committee on Internal Revenue
Taxation dealing with the examination of former President Nixon's

tax returns from 1969-72 (House Report No. 93-966), at pages 28 and 29
and in Exhibit I-3, starting at page 16 of the Memorandum of Law
prepared by Attorneys Kenneth W. Gemill and H. Chapman Rose in
behalf of the then President Richard M. Nixon,
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

August 23, 1974

MEMORANDUM FOR: DUDLEY H. CHAPMAN

FROM: ) WILLIAM HENKEL, JR.

REGARDING: REQUEST FOR WHITE HOUSE
DOCUMENTS

In my memorandum yesterday, I concluded that Mr. George
S. Daly, Jr., the attorney for the plaintiffs, would pursue
the matter of my not submitting White House documents
pertaining to Billy Graham Day. Mr. James D. Monteith,
the Department of Justice appointed attorney defending me,
informed me yesterday afternoon that Mr. Daly filed a
motion with U.S. District Judge James B. McMillan re-
questing that an order be issued requiring me to hold all
papers in safekeeping and not relinquish possession and
further that I be held in contempt.

As soon as I receive a copy of the motion, I will send it to
you. However, my attorney recommends that prior to re-
turning to Charlotte on September 5th or sooner if Judge
McMillan requests immediate action that the Department

of Justice and the White House provide me with documentation
and justification for my inability on August 21st and, at
present, to produce the requested documents. Until a

policy decision on the overall issue of possession of the
former President's papers is promulgated, it is my
understanding, that I cannot do anything on this matter.



THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

August 22, 1974

1:45 pm
MEMORANDUM FOR: DUDLEY H., CHAPMAN
FROM: WILLIAM HENKEL, JR
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR WHITE HOUSE DOCUMENTS

Yesterday, I appeared in Charlotte, North Carolina, for a dep-
osition in the civil suit resulting from President Nixon's
attendance at Billy Graham Day on October 15, 1971.

As we discussed, I was ordered to produce, for inspection and
copying, any and all documents made or received during the
period from September 1, 1971, through April 1, 1972, regarding
the subject event. 1, personally, do not have any documents in
my possession, however the Advance Office has a file on Billy
Graham Day. Based on your earlier guidance and my attorney's
interpretation of the 9 August 1974 memorandum (attached) re-
garding the files of the White House Office belonging to President
Nixon's Administration and recent decisions on the subject by

the White House Counsel's Office; I did not produce the requested
documents.

It is reasonable to conclude that Mr. George S. Daly, Jr., the
attorney for the plaintiffs, will approach United States District
Judge for the Western District of North Carolina, James B.
McMillan, on the subject and request further action.

Would you please apprise me at your earliest convenience as

to what steps or actions I should take on this matter. By mutual
consent, I will return to Charlotte on September 5th to compiete
my deposition, which was begun yesterday.
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

August 24, 1974

MEMORANDUM FOR

The Honorable Laurence H. Silberman
Deputy Attorney General
Department of Justice

Subject: Matters related to subjects of opinion requested
August 22 from the Attorney General
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attachment.

(b) Memorandum between same parties dated
August 23, 1974,

(2) Cases of U, S. v. Means & Banks (Wounded Knee€''):

(a) Memorandum from Skip Williams to me dated
August 19, 1974, with attachment (please note that
this attachment relates to the order of August 13, 1974,
when there has since been a supplemental order of
August 15, 1974, of which we need a copy).
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U. S. Attorney Earl Kaplan to Roger Cubbage in your
Department.
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J. Fred Buzhardt of August 15, 1974, from the Watergate
Special Prosecution Force.
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(4) Case of U, S. v. Mitchell, et al,, Criminal No., 74-110,
which is set for trial in the District starting September 30,
1974:

(a) Three items of correspondence dated August 16,
August 19, and August 21, respectively.

(b) Copy of my memorandum to H, S. McKnight, dated
August 23, 1974,

(5) Case of H, Spencer Oliver v, Committee for Re-Election
of the President, et al,, Civil Action No. 1207-73, in the
U. S. District Court for the District of Columbia: copies
of documents served on me August 23, 1974,

(6) Case of Democratic National Committee, et al, v.
James W. McCord, Jr., Civil Action No, 1233-72 in the
District Court for the District of Columbia: copies of
documents served on me August 23, 1974,

(7) Case of Allnutt v, Wilson, Civil Action No., 874-72, pending
in the United States District Court for the District of Columbia,
and other similar cases: copy of letter dated August 20, 1974,
from James H. Heller of Hydeman, Mason & Goodell to me.

(8) Copy of S. 2951 introduced by Senator Bayh in February.
(I have had a call on August 20 from Bill Heckman of the
Senate Judiciary Committee saying that Senator Bayh wants
to know whether the Administration would be able to move
forward on this bill during the current session of Congress.)

Also called to my attention recently has been the material appearing

in the report by the staff of the Joint Committee on Internal Revenue
Taxation dealing with the examination of former President Nixon's

tax returns from 1969-72 (House Report No. 93-966), at pages 28 and 29
and in Exhibit I-3, starting at page 16 of the Memorandum of Law
prepared by Attorneys Kenneth W. Gemill and H. Chapman Rose in
behalf of the then President Richard M. Nixon,

1 w.T3,

Philip W. Buchen
Counsel to the President
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Department

fo._ Mr. Buchen of the Treasury
9/6/74 Office of the
room. date. General Counsel

Attached is a copy of the
subpoena served on September 4
on Mr. Knight, the Director of the
Secret Service, at the request of

the attorneys for Mr. Ehrlichman.

General Counsel
Richard R. Albrecht

room 3000
ext. 2093
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